A 28 ProbUCTION COMPAN

P. O. BOX 1628
ODESSA, TEXAS 79760

June 27, 1979

Travis Elliott Re: Arnott-Ramsey-A Lease
El Paso Natural Gas Company

Box 1384

Jal, N.M. 88252

Dear Mr. Elliott,

Reference the reclassification of our well fé;as a gas well,
it is the only well producing at this time on the Ramsey lease.

Therefore, due to the commission's regulations regarding the need
to gauge one gas well through each meter, we feel it would be best
to delete wells #1, #2, and #3 from the present metering system

as they are not producing at present.

Should we rework these three wells, we would request new meter(s)
accordingly for them and maintain #5 on a seperate meter.- .- -- -

We respectfully request this change to take place as soon as possible
to speed the process along. TToononns

Yours,
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Sam D, Ares
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